


Please do not hesitate to contact the Freedom of Information Office at foi@vancouver.ca if
you have any questions.

Yours truly,

Barbara J. Van Fraassen, BA

Director, Access to Information

City Clerk’s Department, City of Vancouver
Email: Barbara.vanfraassen@vancouver.ca
Telephone: 604.873.7999
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Amy

Amy Gore, Landscape Architect
Park Development Department
Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation
2099 Beach Avenue

Vancouver, BC, V6G 174

T: 604.257.8402

C: 604.649.3772

E: amy.gore@vancouver.ca







From: 'Lightfoot, Paul" <paul.lightfoot@vancouver.ca>
To: "Komiya, Kenji" <kenji.komiya@vancouver.ca>
Date: 8/12/2016 8:37:00 AM
Subject: Point Grey Road - Seating Areas
Attachments: ENG - TDE - 2016-20 - Point Grey Road - Seating Areas.dwg

Kenji
I’'ve attached a slimmed down file for the seating area.

Regards

Paul Lightfoot
Landscape Designer | ISA Certified Arborist

Transportation Design
City of Vancouver | Engineering Services

507 West Broadway

Vancouver, B.C. V57 0B4
t: 604.871.6664

f: 604.871 6192
e:paul.lightfoot@vancouver.ca


















From: "Lee, Joyce \(ENG\)" <joyce.w.lee@vancouver.ca>
To: 'Lightfoot, Paul" <paul.lightfoot@vancouver.ca>
Date: 10/14/2016 2:48:20 PM
Subject: RE: Point Grey Road - Drinking Fountain at Jean Beaty Park

Hi Paul,

You are correct. If there are no plans to regrade the park, then we should have a constant 1% slope towards the road. We do not want to create a low point at the back
of the slab.

Thanks for pointing this out!

Have a good weekend,
Joyce

From: Lightfoot, Paul

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 3:38 PM

To: Lee, Joyce

Cc: Li, Samuel; 'Kyle Forbes' (Forbesk@mmm.ca); Moi, Jeff

Subject: RE: Point Grey Road - Drinking Fountain at Jean Beaty Park

Joyce

I’'m not sure that will work. I've attached a PDF from Streetview showing that the park is mounded in the area of the fountain. By sloping back towards the park we may
be creating a puddle at the back of the slab. May be best for it all to slope towards the street. Obviously this will not change the elevation at the centre of the slab.

Regards

Paul Lightfoot
Landscape Designer | ISA Certified Arborist

Transportation Design
City of Vancouver |  Engineering Services

507 West Broadway

Vancouver, B.C. V5Z 0B4
t: 604.871.6664

f: 604.871 6192

e:paul lightfoot@vancouver.ca

From: Lee, Joyce

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 2:01 PM

To: Lightfoot, Paul

Cc: Li, Samuel; 'Kyle Forbes' (Forbesk@mmm.ca); Moi, Jeff

Subject: RE: Point Grey Road - Drinking Fountain at Jean Beaty Park

Hi Paul and Sam,

Please see the attach markup of the drawing. The concrete slab should slope 1% towards the road from back of walk, and 1% towards the park (north of back of walk).
The elevation at the center of the fountain slab, at the back of walk) is 14.23.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Joyce

From: Lightfoot, Paul

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 11:52 AM

To: Lee, Joyce

Cc: Li, Samuel; 'Kyle Forbes' (Forbesk@mmm.ca); Moi, Jeff
Subject: Point Grey Road - Drinking Fountain at Jean Beaty Park

Joyce
We are proposing a drinking water fountain at Jean Beaty Park — drawing attached, see seating area 1.

Water Ops will be in the area soon installing the water connection, drain and valve structure. They will need the elevation for the concrete slab surrounding the
fountain in order to install the valve. Can you get this info to Sam asap?

Regards

Paul Lightfoot
Landscape Designer | ISA Certified Arborist

Transportation Design

City of Vancouver |  Engineering Services
507 West Broadway
Vancouver, B.C. V5Z 0B4

t 604.871.6664

f 604.871 6192

e:paul.lightfoot@vancouver.ca






special covers? IB’s are City’s standard and approved for sidewalk used. Thanks.

5. IBs#5 and #5 at the north west corner of Dunbar appear to be in existing sidewalk that is not identified for
renewal. We usually throw conduit whenever there’s opportunity, yes, we can delete this JB’s and just run
conduits north at the back of curb and stub off where the new curb ends. Thanks.

6. Bs #6 and #3 east of 9/33 conflict with a seating area. Can they move closer to the light pole? YES, will do
Thanks.

7. B #6 between pole 3/33 and pole 1/33 is very close to a seating area. Can this JB be moved 1.5m to the east
(this will also get it clear of a gas line)? YES, will do Thanks.

8. Pole 7/32 isin conflict with a proposed tree. | have moved this tree as far west as possible but can the pole also
move 1m to the east (though | note there is an existing sewer/storm connection very close to this)? this pole is
actually 1.4m east of Hydro pole, is this works for you? The drawing sent to me shows the pole 5.6m east of the
hydro pole. It would be fine if 1.4m east of the pole.

9. The shape of the tree adjacent to pole 3/32 will not allow the conduit to be installed as shown. Can it be
located along the centre of the existing sidewalk up to JB #37? Yes, but we’ll see if there’s no conflict on existing
utilities. Thanks.

10. The #3 JB west of pole 1/32 conflicts with a proposed tree. Can this box move to the east of the proposed hydro
pole location? YES, I'll move it east of driveway Thanks.

11. Pole 1/31 is located on top of a proposed hydro pole. Pole 1/31 will be moved close to proposed ramp Thanks.

12. The JB #6 west of pole 1/31 conflicts with a proposed tree. Can it be moved to the east 1.5m? no more room at
1.5m east, how about a meter to the west? Can you do 3m to the west? Or to the east of the ped ramp?

13. JB #6 west of 13/29 is located in paving whereas the adjacent JB #5 is in the front boulevard. Can both be in the
front boulevard? All JB’s west of pole 13/29 will be moved to east of tree due to proposed water pipe Thanks. |
was also asked to move the tree away from the new pipe location. The tree is now 4.25m east of the ped ramp.

14. Bs #3 and #6 west of pole 1/29 conflict with a proposed tree. Can these boxes be moved to the east of the
adjacent pedestrian ramp? I'll keep #3 JB and move #6 JB to the east of new ramp

Regards

Paul Lightfoot
Landscape Designer | ISA Certified Arborist

Transportation Design
City of Vancouver 1 Engineering Services

507 West Broadway

Vancouver, B.C. V5Z 0B4
t: 604.871.6664

f: 604.871 6192
e:paul.lightfoot@vancouver.ca
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From: Forbes, Kyle [mailto:ForbesK@mmm.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 10:18 AM

wsp l“\ _ ysthorne, David; Li, Samuel; Paccani, Vince; Lee, Joyce; Wells, Sarah
o MMM SROUP Team Meeting Minutes Sept 26, 2016

All,

See the attached CAD for the electrical work.

Thanks,

Kyle Forbes, P.Eng.
Project Manager
t: 604.676.1540 Ext. 4096 | c: 604.831.5953

www.mmmgrouplimited.com | www.wspgroup.ca

WSP \\ MMM is OQM-certified through APEGBC.









T +1 604.685.9381 Ext. 4096

C +1 604.831.5953
forbesk@mmm.ca

www.mmmgrouplimited.com | www.wspgroup.ca

WSP \\ MMM is OQM-certified through APEGBC.
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From: "Gore, Amy" <Amy.Gore@vancouver.ca>
To: '"Lightfoot, Paul" <paul.lightfoot@vancouver.ca>
Date: 8/12/2016 8:43:58 AM
Subject: RE: Point Grey Road - Phase 2 - Seating Area adjacent to Jean Beaty Park

Thanks Paul! Looks good.

Amy Gore, Landscape Architect
Park Development Department
Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation
T:604.257.8402

C: 604.649.3772

E: amy.gore@vancouver.ca

From: Lightfoot, Paul

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 9:16 AM

To: Gore, Amy

Subject: RE: Point Grey Road - Phase 2 - Seating Area adjacent to Jean Beaty Park

Amy
| shifted the seating area south and have attached the revised layout for your info. Thanks for your help on this.

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

From: Gore, Amy

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 1:45 PM

To: Lightfoot, Paul

Subject: RE: Point Grey Road - Phase 2 - Seating Area adjacent to Jean Beaty Park

HI Paul,
| spoke to Joe & Tiina and both thought shifting the circular feature south so it doesn’t encroach into the park would be
the best solution.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any clarification on this.

Thanks!
Amy

Amy Gore, Landscape Architect
Park Development Department
Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation
T:604.257.8402

C:604.649.3772

E: amy.gore@vancouver.ca

From: Lightfoot, Paul

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 9:59 AM

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



From: "Lightfoot, Paul" <paul.lightfoot@vancouver.ca>
To: "Li, Samuel" <Samuel.Li@vancouver.ca>
"Liao, Echo" <Echo.Liao@vancouver.ca>
Date: 8/30/2016 1:42:23 PM
Subject: RE: Proposed Drinking Water Fountain - Point Grey Road
Attachments: ENG - TDE - 2016-20-D-L4.1 - DRAFT.pdf

Sam

| answered some of these questions yesterday. With regard to question 1. | have looked at combining the fountain with the adjacent seating area but have very little
room to play with so | would like it to stay where it is currently shown. To this end | have produced a draft setting out drawing for this fountain and adjacent seating
area. | have shown the underground chambers associated with the fountain, note that | have asked that these be kept out of the line of the sidewalk.

Regards

Paul Lightfoot
Landscape Designer | ISA Certified Arborist

Transportation Design
City of Vancouver | Engineering Services

507 West Broadw ay

Vancouver, B.C. V5Z 0B4
t: 604.871.6664

f: 604.871 6192
e:paul.lightfoot@vancouver.ca

From: Li, Samuel

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 12:03 PM

To: Liao, Echo; Lightfoot, Paul

Cc: Rawsthorne, David; Burnett, Jim; Bal, Preet

Subject: RE: Proposed Drinking Water Fountain - Point Grey Road

Paul,
Thanks for your design. I’'m working to move the process along for the fountain. Few questions that were brought up here in Water:

1. Would it be possible to shift the fountain east to be near the proposed Seating Area? Our thought is if it’s right by the seating area, it may receive more use
2. Colour of fountain?

a. Typ. Blue (eg. At cambie and 10th: https://www.google.ca/maps/@49.2622569,-

123.1146467,3a,75y,45.53h,81.22t/data=!13m6!1e1!3m4!1swZsQKDL YT77dILvclKFLQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656!6m1!lel) or

b. Typ. Green / Black if installed along a greenway
3. What type of fountain would you like?

a. Typically, fountains installed along greenways and cycling routes are HAWS 3800FR.

b. Would you like a dog bowl?
4.  What’s the orientation of the fountain?

Cheers
SL

From: Liao, Echo

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 4:41 PM

To: Lightfoot, Paul; Li, Samuel

Cc: Slazyk, Mathew; Rawsthorne, David

Subject: RE: Proposed Drinking Water Fountain - Point Grey Road

Hi Paul,
| will take a look at the location in more detail and get back to you shortly. The budget shall be bumped up to $30,000.
Thanks,

Echo

From: Lightfoot, Paul

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 3:11 PM

To: Li, Samuel; Liao, Echo

Cc: Slazyk, Mathew; Rawsthorne, David

Subject: Proposed Drinking Water Fountain - Point Grey Road

Sam, Echo

| am proposing the installation of a drinking water fountain along Point Grey Road at Jean Beaty Park. | have attached a pdf of where this would fit in relation to the
new sidewalk. | have allowed $20,000 in the budget for Public Realm work for this item (I had been discussing this with Megan Pate before she moved roles).

Are you ok with the fountain here, and is the $20,000 enough?

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












Thanks for your design. I’'m working to move the process along for the fountain. Few questions that were brought up
here in Water:

1. Would it be possible to shift the fountain east to be near the proposed Seating Area? Our thought is if it’s right
by the seating area, it may receive more use
2. Colour of fountain?

a. Typ. Blue (eg. At cambie and 10th: https://www.google.ca/maps/@49.2622569,-
123.1146467,3a,75y,45.53h,81.22t/data=13m6!1e1!3m4!1swZsQKDL_YT77dILvclKFLQ!2e0!7i13312!8i66
56!6mil!llel) or

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

4. What's the orientation of the fountain?

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

| am proposing the installation of a drinking water fountain along Point Grey Road at Jean Beaty Park. | have attached a
pdf of where this would fit in relation to the new sidewalk. | have allowed $20,000 in the budget for Public Realm work
for this item (I had been discussing this with Megan Pate before she moved roles).

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



You are receiving this communication because you are listed as a current WSP | MMM Group contact. Should you have any questions regarding the
MMM Group Limited electronic communications policy, please consult our Anti-Spam Commitment http://mmmgrouplimited.com/anti-spam-
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We are proposing on small seating area (seating area 9) at the edge of Volunteer Park and | attach a draft drawing
illustrating its location. Please review and let me know if | should delete this one area from the plans.

Exciting news re the daylighting. When we were developing the plans for the closure of Pt. Grey Road, the idea of the
bike route going over a bridge over the daylighted (is that a word?) stream was raised. Could be a cool feature.
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 8:36 AM
To: Lightfoot, Paul

Subject: Pt. Grey Road & Tatlow Park

Hi Paul,

Could you give me a quick update on the Pt. Grey Road project? We’ve had some inquiries about how it may affect
Tatlow Park. Has engineering gone out to the public yet or did the survey just raise some premature concerns from the
residents?

As an aside, we’re hoping to get * @ .The
focus will likely be on the North side (Volunteer Park) but the project will visually change that section of the greenway (in
a good way!). | know we had talked about the proposed rest stations along the greenway but wanted to check in to see
if you are proposing one there. It would probably be too much in one spot if we're already upgrading the park. Anyways,
something to discuss.

Thanks for your help!

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

As an aside, we’re hoping to get **@ .The
focus will likely be on the North side (Volunteer Park) but the project will visually change that section of the greenway (in
a good way!). | know we had talked about the proposed rest stations along the greenway but wanted to check in to see
if you are proposing one there. It would probably be too much in one spot if we’re already upgrading the park. Anyways,
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
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